Product Safety Recall



Ausriver 2 Ton Hydraulic Jack Sold on eBay stores From 1 September 2017 to 20 January 2019

Defect The product does not comply with the performance or labelling requirements of the mandatory standard 'Consumer Protection Notice No. 1 of 2010 - Consumer Product Safety Standard: Vehicle Jacks'.

The overload protection is not to Australian standards and there is incorrect labelling on the product or packaging.

Hazard Incorrect use of the vehicle jack due to incorrect labelling or even with correct use, may lead to a vehicle collapsing on a consumer causing severe injury or even death.

What to do Consumers should immediately stop using the product and Ausriver will contact customers and provide them with a refund. Ausriver will provide customers with a return shipping label if they are unable to dispose of the jack.

Contact details Consumers can contact Ausriver on 02 96621881 or sales@ausriver.com

See productsafety.gov.au for Australian product recall information